East Brady Borough Council Meeting Minutes

Media: None.

Regular Meeting -06/17/2025 East Brady Borough Council Room 14 6:00 PM

Meeting brought to order at 6:00 PM with the Pledge of Allegiance and a prayer.

<u>PRESENT:</u> Barbara Mortimer, Joe Hillwig, Denny King, Jenny Switzer, Devon Weidenhof, Joy McCluskey and Mayor Bill Rode. <u>ABSENT:</u> Justin Wagner <u>ROLL CALL:</u> As Above <u>ATTENDANCE</u>: Toni Henry and Jake Weckerly.

<u>MINUTES</u>: It was moved by Devon Weidenhof and seconded by Denny King to accept the minutes from the previous meeting as presented. Motion carried.

<u>CITIZENS TO SPEAK</u>: *Toni Henry*. Mrs. Henry thanked Denny King for moving the Trail Parking Lot sign. She asked if there was an update as to moving the Bike Fix-it station. Devon responded that he thinks it can be moved safely. She asked if she could be there when it is done. Devon said he would get together with Philip. We may need a sign at the corner of the garage to prevent people from walking in front of maintenance vehicles.

Jake Weckerly. Mr. Weckerly asked for permission to hold the Gremlin Gallop once again this year. The Date is August 2, 2025 from 8-11 am. Permission granted.

Maintenance Report: None.

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

<u>Mayor's Report:</u> Mayor Rode attended the Main Street meeting on Clarion last evening. He gave a report and said there were 17 people in attendance.

Mayor Rode gave a report of a meeting he had with Constable Bob Cornman.

EMS Report: The June meeting was cancelled.

Police- The Constable has been writing citations. Discussion followed in regard to several properties that have very high grass.

Engineer's Report -None.

Water/Sewer- The next water committee meeting is Thursday, June 19, at 1 pm in the Borough Office.

A full inspection of the water treatment plant is scheduled for July 14, 2025 at 9 am. Well #2 update. The one call has been placed and Book & Proch has begun work. The May operators report was provided by CWM.

<u>Personnel –</u> N/A

<u>Streets & Street Lights:</u> Parking issue on Kellys Way at the bank. Discussion followed. Kellys Way is State Route 68. We will need to contact our Penndot Representative and ask for suggestions.

Bonding the streets (Robinson, Verner and possibly 3rd Ave). Joy has inquired and spoken to Larry Lennon. He suggested that we have out solicitor draft an ordinance regulating Heavy Hauling.

Storm water issue (Discuss in Executive Session). Bid approval tabled pending further discussion.

Mary Dahl called the Boro office asking if she needed a permit to replace the sidewalk on Main Street. She does not. Complaints on social media regarding the drain located near Steve Heginbothom's house on Ferry Street/ along with the street lights being out. We are having the catch basin jetted, as the homeowner was told. The lights have been reported multiple times to West Penn Power.

Main Street Committee: See above in Mayors Report.

Building: PA Roofing began work in June 6, but then it has rained since then. Michelle Craig, owner of Mother Goose Preschool, would like to replace the flooring in her room. **Motion to approve: Denny King** 2nd: **Joy McCluskey MC**

Rental Approval: Maren Jones would like to rent the Gym and Locker room on Sunday July 6, 2025 from 4pm-7pm for a Birthday Party.

Motion to approve: Devon Weidenhof 2nd: Denny King MC

Municipal Approval: N/A

Parks and trails: Denny King relocated the Trail Parking sign.

The handlebar for the motorcycle that we ordered does not fit. It is well over 25 years old. Denny found the butterfly spring toy. The guys will install it. We will remove the motorcycle. We will have the turtle, the butterfly and the sea horse. The backboard on one of the basketball hoops was broken. Denny will wait until the new camera's are installed, and then install a replacement.

<u>UNFINISHED BUSINESS</u>. Denny requested that we have an updated "unfinished projects" spreadsheet at the next meeting.

Neil Pfaff's (RTK) appeal has been dismissed through the office of open records.

Discussion about the electronic sign that used to be at the corner of Clarion and Water Street. Joe said Nate Scherer worked on it previously. We will contact him.

NEW BUSINESS: The Boro's office T.V. no longer produces sound-may need to purchase a new Smart TV.

CORRESPONDENCE: None.

MONTHLY BILLS:

Motion to pay the bills: Devon Weidenhof 2nd: Jenny Switzer MC

TRANSFER OF FUNDS: Not Necessary

EXECUTIVE SESSION: Entered into Executive session at 7:03 pm to discuss legal matters. Back in regular session at 8:07 pm. No action taken.

Motion to adjourn meeting: Jenny Switzer 2nd: Devon Weidenhof MC Meeting adjourned at 8:07 pm.

Submitted by:

Susan D. Buechele Secretary/Treasurer

The next meeting date is July 1, 2025.